CITY OF RAPID CITY

RAPID CITY, SOUTH DAKOTA 57701-5035

Growth Management Department

300 Sixth Street
Carol Campbell, Administrative Secretary Phone: 605-394-4120
Growth Management Department Fax: 605-394-6636
city web: www.rcgov.org e-mail: carol.campbell@rcgov.org
TO: Rapid City Planning Commission

FROM: Carol Campbell, Administrative Secretary
DATE: January 19, 2007

RE: Summary of Amendment to the Comprehensive Plan

Section 11-6-18.2 SDCL requires that a summary of the action of the City Council on a
Comprehensive Plan Amendment shall be prepared by the City Planning Commission, reviewed
by the City Attorney, published once in the official newspaper, and take effect on the twentieth
day after publication.

Attached please find a copy of the draft summary of adoption to amend the Comprehensive Plan.
Please note that the City Council approved this amendment on December 4, 2006, however, it
has been determined that the legal description was not complete. For that reason, staff
recommends that the Summary of Adoption not be published. A corrected application is being
processed.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends that the Planning Commission
deny the Summary of Adoption Action on an Amendment to the Comprehensive
Plan to revise the Major Street Plan to relocate a minor arterial street without
prejudice.
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